
Cheat Sheet: Dative Verb gefallen

When we ask for example “How are you?”, we say “Wie geht es dir?”. 
This dir means “to you”, it is an indirect object so we use here a dative 
pronoun. It's like saying “how goes it to you?” We use these dative pronouns 
also with the verb gefallen (to appeal to) for example.

Wie gefällt dir der neue Film? (How does the movie appeal to you ?)

Wie gefällt Ihnen der neue Film? (How does the movie appeal to you Sir/Madam?)

Er gefällt mir sehr gut. (He appeals to me very good.)

Now in Plural.

Wie gefallen dir die Filme? (How do the movies appeal to you?)

Wie gefallen Ihnen die neuen Filme? (How do the movies appeal to you 
Sir/Madam?)
Sie gefallen mir sehr gut. (They appeal to me very good.)

When we repeat a subject in the next sentence we can substitute it with its 
personal pronoun. 
Keep in mind that whereas in English we use it for things, in German the 
gender has to match (er, sie, es)

Der Mann ist groß. (The man is big.)

Er ist sehr groß. (He is big.)

Wie gefällt dir der Film? (How does the movie appeal to you?)

Er gefällt mir. (“He” appeals to me.)

Wie gefällt dir das Auto? (How does the house appeal to you?)

Es gefällt mir. (It appeals to me)

Wie gefällt dir die Musik? ((How does the music appeal to you?)

Sie gefällt mir. (“She” appeals to me.)
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